NATIONAL HIGHWAY AUTHORIT Y

NLIA Office of The Director (Maintenance)
\ Jiéﬁé NHA Complex Airport Road, Sukkur
71 eally drasinays Tel: 071-9310552, Fax: 071-9310551
SAY NO TO CORRUPTION
No. NHA/Dir (Maint)/SN/Suk/2022/ g2 9 August, 2022

The Director (MIS),

National Highway Authority,
Islamabad.

Subject: ANNOUNCEMENT OF TECHNICAL BID EVALUATION REPORT (PPRA
RULE-35)
07x Works (01-Afforestation, 02-Highway Safety Works, 02-Special Maintenance
works, 01-Construction of Retaining Wall and 01-Replacement of Bridge Expansion
Joints) for Sindh-North Region Sukkur through e-bidding system. PPRA #TS484906E,
Published in Newspapers Dawn, Jung and Kawish on 05-07-2022 (PID(I) No. 59/22). :
as Bids Received on 22-07-2022 at 1100 Hrs.

Reference:-PPRA Rule-35

Please find enclosed herewith duly filled and signed Technical Bids
Evaluation Report pertaining to the procurement of the subject contracts in view of the

above reffered PPRA Rules-35 for uploading the same on NHA & PPRA Web Site at the

earliest.

Encl. Technical Bid Evaluation Reports.

. Director (Maintenance)
NHA, Sukkur

Copy to:-

» Member (South-Zone) NHA Karachi.

» General Manager (Sindh-North) NHA Sukkur.

> Director (General), PPRA, 01st Floor, FBC Buidling, Near State Bank , Sector G-5/2,

Islamabad.
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Technical BID Evaluation Report

. (As per Rules-35 PP Rules, 2004 Amended vide SRO dated. 29" July 2021)

1 Name of Procuring Agency National I—Iighm}ay Authority
2 Method of Procurement Single Stage Two Envelope Procedure
3 Title of Procurement 07x Works (01-Afforestation, 02-Highway Safety
Works, 02-Special ~Maintenance works,  01-
Construction of Retaining Wall and 01-Replacement
of Bridge Expansion Joints)
3 Tender Inquiry No. As mentioned below
) Press Information Department PPRA #TS484906E, Published in Newspapers Dawn,
No. Jung and Kawish on 05-07-2022 (PID(1) No. 59/22).
6 Date & Time of Bid Closing 22nd Julye, 2022 at 1100 HRs.
7 | Date & Time of Bid Opening ) 22nd July, 2022 at 1130 HRs.
8 No of Bids Received As mentioned below
9 Criteria for Bid Evaluation As per Bidding Data Sheet (BDS) & Invitation for
Bids (IFB)
10 Detail of Bid Evaluation B As mentioned below ) ‘
: No of
# | Particip
gl
" Furhisﬁing &
Afforestati | Plantation of Trees -
1 - No Participant on-SN- including Km ?\?O 608 2 414.400 Will be re-Tendered
2018-19-04 | maintenance for two (N-5) Al4,
years in Median =
Special Maintenance o
SM-SN- P
B " Work for Repair of Km 484~485 .
2 - No Participant 2021-22- deteriorated road (N-55) 32243312 Will be re-Tendered
0002 section
M/s Engr. Abdul N
! | Karim Shaikh & Co. Qualified B
M/s Mustafa o I
3 ? | Enterprises 2%?95;) Highway Safety | Km 413~475 N- Qualified
3 M/ s.Zeb Engineering 6002 Work 5(NBC & SBC) | 17,726,891 Qualified
Services
M/s Altaf Hussain .
5 Jatoi & Co. Qualified
M/s Engr. Abdul 5
) Karim Shaikh & Co. Qualified
M/s Mustafa .
2 Enterprises HS-SN- Km 00~19 (N_ Quﬁhﬂed
M/s Altaf Hussain "o, Highway Safety 305 SB) .
* 3 Jatoi & Co. 20:30? Work Sakrand~Nawa | 20,971,789 Qualified
;1 ZI/C s Ghulam Mustafa bshah Qualified
0.
5 M/ s Wazir Hussain Qualified
Shaikh
1 M/s Pioneer Special Contract.is Cancelled due
Techniques SMSN- | Maintenance Work | Km 89~90 N-65 é:ndh‘fypg?;:%“ Wcllth(?{ﬁé
. 1 oards ‘
° M/s Wazir Hussain | “porg fg;j‘g;ﬂ:fy“g;‘ggf Ja;;zzg:d 3159592 | SN-2016-17-6004 Bids
2 Shaikh Board received on 30-06-2022)
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11. Any other additional / supporting information, the procuring agency

e

The aforementioned contract is being funded by National Highway Road Maintenance
Account.

Signature:

Director (Maintenance) NH
o\“':&\“f\’

Official Stamp: o\

** Standard Bidding Documents (SBD)
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- S
AT 1 |[MisMero Lssp. | Hill Slope Stability Qualified
Engineering Services ép i Programme &
i 6 ) Igz/l/c s Ghulam Mustafa 20;11:232\{- Road Protect Work Km;gl::g? Bl 11322,818 Qualified
0. 0001 for Construction of ( ) I s
3 M/s Rajput Traders Retaining Wall Qualified
1 M/s Engr. Abdul Qualified
| Karim Shaikh & Co. Bridge / Culvert
2 M/s Mustafa BCE Structural km 43 d419<(M- Qualified
Enterprises J-SN- Maint f Slang,
7 2019-20- aintenance 1or | 1412 (N-155 =
2,775,675 Dis
0001 Replacement of (Larkana~Moe er lified / Due to no
3 M/s Metro Expansion Joints of io-Daro) Qua'itie PCE Code
Engineering Services Bridge nejeDarol) Nort CE-02
] Responsive

may like to share:



